UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, AMRAVATI – 444 602

Website : www.sgbau.ac.in

E-mail : reg@sgbau.ac.in

GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA, DIRECTORATE OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY



CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowships etc.

No.: 76

(Month: June - July 2017)

Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane Member In-charge University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id : glgulhane@gmail.com

Assistant Director University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

ST/BUREAU/OR-37/14-15/2TH

HOW TO PREPARE FOR AN EMPLOYMENT INTERVIEW

- 1. Prepare yourself for interview, have a glance over the subjects you have studies, be well- informed about current affairs.
- 2. Please take with you, your certificate and testimonials in original.
- 3. Reach Employer's Office in time, if possible a few minutes earlier.
- 4. Wear neat, tide and formal dress, keep up your pleasant appearance.
- 5. When you enter the room, wish the interviewers and stand until you are offered a seat.
- 6. Sit relaxed, do not sit on the edge of the chair nor recline in it and not put your hands on the table of the interviewers.
- 7. Leave your troubles at home, attend the interview with an open and with full determination to succeed.
- 8. Be very clear and precise in your answer; do not try to bluff but speak with confidence.
- 9. Look into the eyes of the person interviewing you, be courteous, courageous and have no fear.
- 10. You should have a clear idea as far as possible regarding the nature of the job for which you are a candidate.
- 11. Never give anybody's reference that so and so has sent you or knows you.
- 12. Before leaving the room thank the employer, close the door behind gently.

विद्यापीठ कौशल्य विकास रोजगार व उद्योजकता माहिती व मार्गदर्शन केंद्र

विद्यार्थी मार्गदर्शन पत्रिका

माहे : जून - जुलै २०१७

अंक ७६ वा

CONTENTS

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE NO.
01	CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA	1
02	NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MEGHALAYA	5
03	CENTRAL COUNCIL FOR RESEARCH IN YOGA & NATUROPATHY	8
04	OREDA RECRUITMENT 2017	8
05	DISTRICT WATER & SANITATION MISSION NUAPADA JOBS 2017	9
06	TTD RECRUITMENT 2017	10
07	BC WELFARE PURBA BARDHAMAN JOBS 2017	10
08	BLOCK DEVELOPMENT OFFICER COOCH BEHAR JOBS 2017	11
09	SIDBI RECRUITMENT 2017	12
10	SBI RECRUITMENT 2017	12
11	CURRENT AFFAIRS OF APRIL - MAY 2017	14
12	CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS	21

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA

(Established vide Act No. 25 (2009) of Parliament) Village: Jant-Pali, Distt: Mahendergarh (Haryana)-123029

Advertisement No.: CUH/T/R/01/2017

Date: 06-07-2017

Online applications are invited in the prescribed Application Form from the eligible candidates for appointment to the posts of Professor, Associate Professor and Assistant Professor for Direct Recruitment in various Departments of the University. The last dates for filling the online applications is 04-08-2017 and submission of hardcopies of submitted applications along with enclosures is 14-08-2017.

SCHOOL OF ARTS, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

SI.	Department		Pro	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	ant Pro	ofessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Economics	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2	Education	1	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	1	-	-
3	History & Archaeology	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	-
4	Political Science	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 (VH)
5	Psychology	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	1 (OH)	2	1	1	-	-
6	Sociology	-	-	-	1 (AM)	1	-	1	-	1	-	-	-	-

SCHOOL OF CHEMICAL SCIENCES

SI.	Department		Pro	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	ant Pro	fessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Chemistry	1*	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
1 * Th	Chemistry	1	_	_	_	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	L

* The vacancy will arise w.e.f. 01-12-2017.

SCHOOL OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS

SI.	Department		Pro	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	ant Pro	fessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Computer Science	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	1	1	-
2	Library & Information Science	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	1 (VH)

SCHOOL OF EARTH, ENVIRONMENT AND SPACE STUDIES

SI.	Department		Prof	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assista	ant Pro	fessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Environmental Science	-	1	-	-	1	1	-	-	2	1	1	-	-
2	Geography	-	-	1	-	1	-	1	-	1	1	1	1	-

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

SI.	Department/Courses		Pro	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	ant Pro	fessor	
No.	Department/Courses	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	B. Ed.	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	1	1	-	1 (OH)
2	M. Ed.	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	1	-	-	-

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

SI.	Department/Courses		Pro	fessor	_	As	sociate	e Profe	ssor		Assis	tant Pr	ofessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Computer Science & Engineering	-	-	1	-	1	-	1	-	2	2	-	-	-
2	Chemistry	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
3	Civil Engineering	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	1	1	1	1	-
4	Electrical Engineering	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	1	1	-	-
5	English Communication	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
6	Environmental Science	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
7	Management Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1 (AM- OBC)
8	Mathematics	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-
9	Physics	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
10	Printing & Packaging Technology	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	3	1	-	-	-

SCHOOL OF INTER-DISCIPLINARY AND APPLIED LIFE SCIENCES

SI.	Department		Prot	fessor		Asso	ociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	ant Pro	ofessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Biochemistry	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	2	1	-	1	-
2	Biotechnology	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	2	1	1	-	-
3	Microbiology	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
4	Nutrition Biology	1	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM, MASS COMMUNICATION & MEDIA

SI.	Department		Prof	fessor		Ass	ociate l	Profes	sor		Assis	tant Pr	ofessor	
No.	•	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Journalism and Mass	1	-	-	-	1	1	-	-	1	1	1	-	1
	Communication													(AM)

SCHOOL OF LANGUAGE, LINGUISTICS, CULTURE AND HERITAGE

SI.	Department		Prof	fessor		Ass	ociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	tant Pr	ofessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	ST	SC	PWD
1	English & Foreign Languages	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

2	Hindi & Indian Languages	1	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-
3	Tourism & Hotel Management	1	-	-	-	1	1		-	2	1	1	-	-

SCHOOL OF LAW, GOVERNANCE, PUBLIC POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

SI.	Department		Pro	fessor		As	sociate	Profe	ssor		Assist	tant Pr	ofessor	
No.		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Commerce	-	1	-	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
2	Law	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	1 (VH)	-	-	-	-	-
3	Management Studies	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

SI. No.	Department	Professor			Associate Professor			Assistant Professor						
		UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	SC	ST	PWD	UR	OBC	SC	ST	PWD
1	Mathematics	1	-	-		2	-	-	-	3	1	-	-	-
2	Physics	1	-	-		2	-	-	-	2	1	1	-	-
3	Statistics	1	-	-		2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

VH - Visually Handicapped

OH – Orthopedically Handicapped

AM – Autism and Multiple Diseases Disabilities

NAME OF THE POST	SCALE OF PAY AS PER VI PAY	COMMISSION
Professor	37400-67000, AGP Rs.10000/-	(PB-IV)
Associate Professor	37400-67000,AGP Rs. 9000/-	(PB-IV)
Assistant Professor	15600-39100, AGP Rs.6000/-	(PB-III)

DETAILS OF QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE ETC. FOR THE POSTS IN ABOVE DEPARTMENTS shall be as per UGC Regulations on Minimum Qualifications for Appointment of Teachers and other Academic Staff in Universities and Colleges and Measures for the Maintenance of Standards in Higher Education 2010 as amended from time to time for which UGC website may be referred.

GENERAL NOTE:

- 1. The direct recruitment to the posts of Assistant Professor, Associate Professor and Professor in the University shall be on the basis of merit through all India advertisement and selections by the duly constituted Selection Committees.
- 2. NET shall remain the minimum eligibility condition for recruitment and appointment of Assistant Professors in the University.

Provided however, that candidates, who are or have been awarded a Ph. D. Degree in accordance with the University Grants Commission (Minimum Standards and Procedure for Award of Ph.D. Degree) Regulations, 2009, shall be exempted from the requirement of the minimum eligibility condition of NET/SLET/SET for recruitment and appointment of Assistant Professors in the University.

Provided further, the award of degree to candidates registered for the M.Phil./Ph.D. programme prior to 11 July 2009, shall be governed by the provisions of the then existing Ordinances/Bylaws/Regulations of the Institutions awarding the degree and the Ph.D. candidates shall be exempted from the requirement of NET for recruitment and appointment of Assistant Professor in the University subject to the fulfilment of the following conditions:-

- a) Ph.D. degree of the candidate has been awarded in regular mode only;
- b) Evaluation of the Ph.D. thesis by at least two external examiners;
- c) Open Ph.D. viva voce of the candidate had been conducted;
- d) Candidate has published two research papers from/based on his/her Ph.D. work out of which at least one must be in a refereed journal;
- e) Candidate has made at least two presentations in conferences/ seminars, based on his/her Ph.D. work.

(a) to (e) as above are to be certified by the Vice-Chancellor/Pro-Vice-Chancellor /Dean (Academic Affairs)/Dean (University Instructions).

- 3. NET shall not be required for such Master's Degree Programmes in disciplines for which NET or a similar test accredited by the UGC is not conducted.
- 4. A relaxation of 5% marks may be provided at the Graduate and Masters levels to the Scheduled Castes/Scheduled Tribes/PwD/OBC (Non-creamy layer) categories for the purpose of determining eligibility and for assessing good academic records for direct recruitment to teaching positions. The minimum eligibility marks of 55% (or an equivalent grade in a point scale wherever grading system is followed) and the relaxation of 5% to the categories mentioned above are permissible, based on only the qualifying marks without including any grace mark procedures.
- 5. A relaxation of 5% may be provided, from 55% to 50% of the marks to the Ph.D. Degree holders, who have obtained their Master's Degree prior to 19 September 1991.
- 6. Relevant grade which is regarded as equivalent of 55% wherever the grading system is followed by a recognized university shall also be considered eligible.
- 7. The period taken by candidates to acquire M.Phil. and/or Ph.D. Degree shall not be considered as teaching/ research experience to be claimed for appointment to the teaching positions. Further as per UGC D. O. No. F.17-8/2013 (PS) dated 01-03-2016 the clarification the UGC is as follows:

"The period of active service spent on pursuing Research Degree i.e. for acquiring Ph.D. degree simultaneously without taking any kind of leave may be counted as teaching experience for the purpose of direct recruitment/promotion to the post of Associate Professor and above."

8. The number of candidates to be called for interview/presentation for the faculty position in the University shall be determined after screening of applications in accordance with the guidelines laid down by the Executive Council in this regard.

Source : www.cuh.ac.in

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MEGHALAYA Bijni Complex, Laitumkhrah, Shillong-793003 www.nitm.ac.in ADVERTISEMENT FOR FACULTY POSITIONS (Advt. No.: NITMGH/REC/F/2017-18/724 dated 29.06.2017)

National Institute of Technology Meghalaya invites applications in Prescribed Format from Indian Nationals possessing consistently good academic record and requisite qualifications and experience, with commitment to work, passion for teaching and research and an inclination towards institutional development, for positions of Assistant Professors, Associate Professors and Professors for appointment on permanent/ contract/ deputation basis, as per the 4-tier flexible faculty structure.

Interested candidates may fill-in on-line application by 31st August, 2017 and send the hard copy to reach the "Registrar (i/c), NIT Meghalaya, Bijni Complex, Laitumkhrah, Shillong-793003" on or before 15th September, 2017.

SI.	Name of Post	Essential	Relevant Experience	Cumulative Essential
No.		Qualification	-	Credits Points
1.	Professor	Ph. D. with	Ten years after Ph.D. or thirteen years total	
	(CE, CS, EC, EE, ME,	1 st Class at	working experience, out of which seven years	
	РН, СҮ, МА)	UG & PG	should be after Ph.D. At least three years at the	
		levels with	level of Associate Professor with AGP of ₹9,500/-	80
	PB-4	consistently	or four years at the level of Associate Professor	00
	AGP: 10,500/-	good	with AGP ₹9,000/- or combination of ₹9,000/- and	
	Min Pay in the Pay	academic	₹9,500/-, or equivalent in an Institution of repute/	
	Band: 48,000/-	record	R&D lab or relevant industry	
2.	Associate Professor	Ph. D. with	Six years after Ph.D. of which at least three years	
	(CE, CS, EC, EE, ME,	1 st Class at	at the level of Assistant Professor with AGP	
	PH, CY, MA)	UG & PG	₹8,000/-	
		levels with	OR	50
	PB-4	consistently	Nine years total working experience, of which	50
	AGP: 9,500/-	good	three years should be after Ph.D., with at least	
	Min Pay in the Pay	academic	three years at the level of Assistant Professor with	
	Band: 42,800/-	record	AGP ₹8,000/-	
3.	Asst. Professor	Ph. D. with	Three years after Ph.D. or six years total teaching	
	(CE, CS, EC, EE, ME,	1 st Class at	and research experience in reputed academic	
	PH, CY, MA, HS)	UG & PG	Institute/ R&D Labs/ relevant industry.	
		levels with		20
	PB-3	consistently		20
	AGP: 8,000/-	good		
	Min Pay in the Pay	academic		
	Band: 30,000/-	record		
4.	Asst. Professor	Ph. D. with	One year post Ph.D. experience of Teaching and	
	(On contract)	1 st Class at	Research in Institution of repute / Industry.	
	(CE, CS, EC, EE, ME,	UG & PG		
	PH, CY, MA, HS)	levels with		10
		consistently		10
	PB-3	good		
	AGP: 7,000/-	academic		
		record		

5.	Asst. Professor	Ph. D. with		
	(On contract)	1 st Class at		
	(CE, CS, EC, EE, ME,	UG & PG		
	PH, CY, MA, HS)	levels with	NUL	NUL
		consistently	NIL	NIL
	PB-3	good		
	AGP: 6,000/-	academic		
		record		

Specializations:

Discipline	Specialization
Civil Engineering (CE)	Transportation, Environmental, Structural, Geo-Tech
Computer Sc. And Engineering (CS)	All
Electronics & Comm. Engineering (EC)	All
Electrical Engineering (EE)	All
Mechanical Engineering (ME)	Fluids and Thermal, Design and Manufacturing
Physics (PH)	Applied Optics, Condensed Matter Physics
Chemistry (CY)	Theoretical Chemistry, Inorganic Chemistry (Nano Materials)
Mathematics (MA)	Pure Mathematics
Humanities and Social Sciences (HS)	English Literature

N.B.: Candidates who have submitted their thesis or at the final stage of submission of thesis may also be considered for Sl. No. 5. Such candidates, if selected, shall be offered position on consolidated pay. Necessary certificate from the Supervisor shall have to be enclosed along with the application.

GENERAL CONDITIONS / INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Only Indian nationals need to apply.
- Applicant must pay a non-refundable application fee of `500/- (Rupees Five hundred only) / `250/- (Rupees Two hundred and fifty) only for SC/ST/PWD candidates through online mode only. Candidates are advised to read details given in the "Check Payment Process" link carefully before making the payment.
- 3. The number of posts may vary depending on vacancies available and new sanctions received from the Ministry.
- 4. Reservation for candidates from different categories shall be as per Govt. of India norms.
- 5. Relaxation of age for candidates under the Reserved Categories shall be as per Govt. of India norms.
- 6. The Institute reserves the right to fill in or otherwise, any or all the advertised posts.
- 7. For all the posts, where age limit is prescribed, the crucial date for calculating the same will be the last date of receipt of the applications as declared in the advertisement / Institute Website.
- 8. Candidates must have the requisite educational qualifications and experience on the last date of receipt of the applications as declared in the advertisement / Institute Website.

- 9. Candidates who have submitted their thesis or at the final stage of submission of thesis shall have to enclose along with the application, a certificate from the Supervisor to substantiate their claim.
- 10. The applicants should furnish details of all the qualifications and relevant experience and attach self-attested photocopies of marks sheets/ certificates along with the hardcopy of the application form.
- 11. Mere fulfillment of minimum qualification and experience do not entitle a candidate to be called for the interview.
- 12. Minimum requirement of qualification and / or experience may be relaxed in respect of exceptionally outstanding candidates.
- 13. No correspondence whatsoever will be entertained from candidates regarding postal delay, conduct and result of interview and reasons for not being called for the interview.
- 14. Persons in employment should submit their applications through proper channel with a forwarding note of the employer. However, a hardcopy of the application form along with the Payment Receipt may be sent as "Advance Copy" to ensure receipt of application before the last date.
- 15. Incomplete application, application received without Payment Receipt, application not in the prescribed form and application without self attested photocopies of certificates / mark sheets, proof of date of birth, caste certificate, etc. will be rejected.
- 16. Canvassing in any form will be a disqualification.
- 17. Any change of address for correspondence should be communicated giving reference of the Advertisement and post(s) applied for.
- 18. The print put of the filled-in application form should be addressed to the "Registrar (i/c), National Institute of Technology Meghalaya, Bijni Complex, Laitumkhrah, Shillong-793003", in an envelope superscribing "APPLICATION FOR THE POST OF, Department of".
- 19. The Institute reserves the right to consider for appointment of persons who have not applied against the advertisement, if otherwise qualified.
- 20. Applicants are advised to give phone numbers and e-mail address in their own interest to facilitate prompt communication. If short-listed, all communications regarding interview, etc. will be made preferably through email.
- 21. Applicants may attach additional sheet(s), wherever necessary, mentioning the serial number.
- 22. Applicants willing to apply for more than one post / department must send a separate application form for each of the posts.
- 23. LAST DATE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FORMS ONLINE: 31st August, 2017 24. LAST DATE FOR RECEIVING HARD COPY OF APPLICATION FORMS ALONG WITH PRINT OUT OF PAYMENT RECEIPT: 15th September, 2017

Source : www.nitm.ac.in

CENTRAL COUNCIL FOR RESEARCH IN YOGA & NATUROPATHY

(Ministry of AYUSH, Govt. of India) 61-65, Institutional Area, Janakpuri, NEW DELHI -110058

VACANCY NOTICE

Applications are invited for the post of Upper Division Clerk (UDC) in the Central Council for Research in Yoga and Naturopathy in the scale of pay of Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade pay of Rs.2400 (PB-1) on deputation basis (including short term contract) from officers of the Central/ State Govt. including autonomous bodies:

a) (i) Officers of the Central/State Govt. or autonomous bodies:

- Holding analogous post on regular basis ; or
- With Eight years regular service in the grade of Lower Division clerk or equivalent.

The maximum age limit for appointment by deputation shall be not exceeding 56 years as on the closing date of receipt of applications. Interested persons may send their applications through proper channel in the enclosed proforma along with APARs for the preceding five years to the undersigned at the address given above, within 45 days from date of publication of the advertisement in the Newspapers/ Employment News. Applications received after due date will not be considered.

Source: Employment News 22-28 July 2017

OREDA RECRUITMENT 2017

Consultant & Program Asst Posts: Odisha Renewable Energy Development Agency (OREDA) under Science & Technology Department, Government of Odisha has published a notification for the recruitment of Senior Technical Consultant, Technical Consultant, Financial Consultant, Consultant for Net Metering & Programme Assistant for Chief Executive vacancies on contractual basis for its Project Management Unit. Eligible candidates can apply in prescribed application format on or before 10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM. Other details like educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below...

OREDA Vacancy Details:

Total No of Posts: 05

Name of the Posts:

- 1. Senior Technical Consultant (Project Planning and formulation): 01 Post
- 2. Technical Consultant (Project Planning and formulation): 01 Post
- 3. Financial Consultant: 01 Post
- 4. Consultant for Net Metering: 01 Post
- 5. Programme Assistant for Chief Executive: 01 Post

Age Limit: Candidates age should not be more than 45 years for S.No-02, not more than 40 years for S.No-03 to 05 as on 01-04-2017.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess M.Tech/ B.Tech in in any branch of Engineering for S.No-01 & 02, B.Com (Hons.) with MBA (Fin)/ CA (Inter) for S.No-03,

B.Tech in Electrical Engineering for S.No-04, Post Graduation in Science from any recognized University for S.No-05.

Selection Process: Selection will be based on interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can send their application in prescribed format along with self attested documents & sealed in an envelope by registered post/ courier only to the Chief Executive, Odisha Renewable Energy Development Agency (OREDA), S-59, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar-751010 on or before 10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM.

Last Date for Receipt of Appilcation: 10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/odisha-govt-jobs/130634/

DISTRICT WATER & SANITATION MISSION NUAPADA JOBS 2017

Dist Project Coordinator & Dist Level Consultant Posts: District Water & Sanitation Mission, Nuapada has given an employment notification for the recruitment of District Project Coordinator, District Level Consultant (Sanitation & Hygiene-SBM (G)) vacancies on contractual basis. Eligible candidates may apply in the prescribed format on or before 11-08-2017 by 05:00 pm. Other details like educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below...

District Water & Sanitation Mission Nuapada Vacancy Details: Total No of Posts: 02 Name of the Posts: 1. District Project Coordinator: 01 Post

2. District Level Consultant: 01 Post

Age Limit: Candidates age should be up to 45 years as on 01-07-2017.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have Master Degree in Sociology/ social Work/ Rural Development/ Business Administration with minimum 55% marks from any recognized university or Institution and one year course in Computer Proficiency (PGDCA) with relevant experience.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on computer test & viva voice.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can send their application in the prescribed format along with self attested copies of documents in support of age, qualification and experience through Registered post/ speed Post only to the Executive Engineer-cum-Memeber secretary, District Water & Sanitation Mission, At-Sirtol, Po/Dist-Nuapada, Pin-766105 (Odisha) on or before 11-08-2017 by 05:00 pm.

Last Date for Receipt of Application: 11-08-2017 by 05:00 pm.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/odisha-govt-jobs/130634/

TTD RECRUITMENT 2017

Walk in for Project In charge & Technical Manager Posts: Tirumala Tirupathi Devasthanam (TTD), Tirupathi has given an employment notification for the recruitment of Project In-charge and Technical Manager (Veterinary) vacancies (For Hindu Religions persons only Apply) on contract basis . Eligible candidates may attend for walk in interview on 08-08-2017. Other details like age, educational qualification & how to apply are given below....

TTD Vacancy Details:

Total No. of Posts: 02

Name of the Posts:

1. Project In-charge: 01 Post

2. Technical Manager (Veterinary): 01 Post

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have Graduation in Veterinary Science from Veterinary Council of India approved college/ Veterinary University with relevant experience.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can attend for walk in interview along with bio-data, original and Xerox copies of their qualifications, caste and two passport size photos etc on 08-08-2017.

Important Dates:

Date of Interview: 08-08-2017.

Registration Time: Between 9:30 am to 10:30 am.

Venue: SVETA Building, Opp. S.V. University, Tirupati, Chittoor District.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/ttd-recruitment/17065/

BC WELFARE PURBA BARDHAMAN JOBS 2017

Apply Online for DEO Posts: Government of West Bengal, Office of the Project Officercum-District Welfare Officer, Purba Bardhaman has published a notification for the recruitment of Data Entry Operator vacancies on contractual basis for one year under Backward Classes Welfare Department. Eligible candidates can apply online on or before 10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM. Other details like age limit, educational qualification & how to apply are given below...

BC Welfare Purba Bardhaman Vacancy Details:

Total No of Posts: 05

Name of the Post: Data Entry Operator

Age Limit: Candidates age limit should not be more than 40 years as on 01-01-2017.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Graduation from any Recognized University with Certificate in Computer Application.

Selection Process: Selection will be based on merit list prepared on the basis of results of selection test comprising of written examination, trade test & interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can apply online through the website www.bcwburdwan.in & www.bardhaman.nic.in on or before 10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM.

Instructions to Apply Online:

1. Log on to www.bcwburdwan.in & www.bardhaman.nic.in

2. Before applying online candidates must have a valid email ID

3. Click on "Click here for online application from eligible candidates for the post of Data Entry Operator".

4. Click on "Apply Now".

5. Fill all the details and submit the form.

6. Now take print out of application form for future use.

Important Dates:

10-08-2017 by 05:00 PM
20-08-2017
From 04-09-2017
Burdwan Town
RTC, Burdwan

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/west-bengal-govt/127451/

BLOCK DEVELOPMENT OFFICER COOCH BEHAR JOBS 2017

Gram Rozgar sewak Posts: Govt. of West Bengal, Office of the Block Development Officer, Cooch Behar has given an employment notification for the recruitment of Gram Rozgar sewak vacancies under MGNREGA purely on contract basis. Eligible candidates may apply in the prescribed format on or before 11-08-2017 up to 04:00 pm. Other details like educational qualification & how to apply are given below link...

Block Development Officer, Cooch Behar Vacancy Details: Total No. of Posts: 05 Name of the Posts: Gram Rozgar sewak

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have 10+2 Science stream (combination of Mathematics & Physics) with 55% marks and 6 months computer course from recognized Institution and resident of the concerned gram panchayat.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can send their application in the prescribed format along with self attested copies of relevant documents like age proof, mark sheets, caste, expewrience certificates, in an envelop should be superscribed as "Application for the post of Gram Rozgar sewak under MGNREGA, Cooch Behar" to the Programme officer, MGNREGA & Block development Officer,Office of the Dinhata-I Development Block, Dinhata, Cooch Behar on or before 11-08-2017 up to 04:00 pm.

Last Date for Receipt of Application: 11-08-2017 up to 04:00 pm.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/west-bengal-govt/127451/

SIDBI RECRUITMENT 2017

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer Posts: Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) has announced a notification for the recruitment of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer vacancies on contractual basis. Eligible candidates may apply in the prescribed application format on or before close of office hours on 07-08-2017. Other details like age limit, educational qualification & how to apply are given below...

SIDBI Vacancy Details:

Name of the Posts:

- 1. Managing Director
- 2. Chief Executive Officer

Age Limit: Candidates age should not be more than 60 years as on 01-08-2017

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have Graduate degree in any discipline with relevant experience.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may send their applications in the prescribed format along with relevant documents by post in a cover superscribed as "Application for the post of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (ISARC)" to The Chief General Manager, Associate Institution Cell, Small Industries Development Bank of India, 4th Floor, MSME Development Centre, C-11, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400051 on or before close of office hours on 07-08-2017.

Last Date for Receipt of Applications: 07-08-2017

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/sidbi-recruitment/15345/

SBI RECRUITMENT 2017

Apply Online for Specialist Cadre Officer Posts: State Bank of India (SBI) has advertised a notification for the recruitment of Specialist Cadre Officer (DGM. AGM, Dy. Manager, Vice President, Senior Manager, Vice President & other vacancies in on regular & contract basis. Eligible candidates can apply online from 25-07-2017 to 10-08-2017. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process, application fee & how to apply are given below..

SBI Vacancy Details: Total No. of Posts: 21

Name of the Post: Specialist Cadre Officer

- 1. DGM (Cyber Security): 01 Post
- 2. AGM (Cyber Security): 01 Post
- 3. Dy. Manager (IS Audit): 05 Posts
- 4. Vice President Customer Analytics (Asset Products): 01 Post
- 5. Senior Manager (Product Specialist): 02 Posts
- 6. Vice president (Complaints Management): 01 Post

- 7. Assistant Vice President (IS Audit): 05 Posts
- 8. Senior Manager (IS Audit): 05 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age limit should be between 28 - 45 years for S.No-1, 26 - 40 years as on 31-03-2017 for S.No-2, 21 - 35 years for S.No-3 as on 01-07-2017 for S.No-3, 26 - 45 years for S.No-4, 27 - 35 years as on 31-03-2017 S.No-5, 6 Posts. For more information refer the Notification.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Engineering Graduation (BE/ B.Tech) with specialisation in Information Security/ IT Risk Management/ Information Assurance/ Cyber security and Digital Threat Management with any of specificed certificate in the notification for S.No-1, 2, BE/ B.Tech in information technology/ Computer Science/ Computer Application/ Electronics/ Electronics & Instrumentations with minimum 60% of marks for S.No-3, Master's Degree in Statistics, Mathematics from reputed university/ MBA (Marketing/ Finance/ Operations) or MCA from reputed institution for S.No-4, MBA from a reputed institute for S.No-5, Engineering Graduation with MBA in Marketing from a reputed University/ institute for S.No-6 Posts with adequate experience.For more information refer the Notification.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on applicants performance in interview. **Application Fee:** Applicants required to pay Rs. 600/- for General and OBC candidates & Rs. 100/- for SC/ ST/ PWD candidates through online.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can apply online through the website www.sbi.co.in from 25-07-2017 to 10-08-2017 & send hard copy of the online application with photocopies of ID Proof, date of birth certificate, educational qualification certificates, mark sheet/ degree certificate, experience certificate, brief resume, e receipt of fee payment, SC/ ST certificate, OBC certificate, PWD certificate & in an envelope should be superscribed as "Application for the post of______" by post to The General Manager, State Bank of India, Corporate Centre, Central Recruitment & Promotion Department, Atlanta Building, 3rd floor, Plot No. 209, VBR, Block No.III, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400 021 & soft copy of resume mail to crpd@sbi.co.in on or before 21-08-2017.

Instructions to Apply Online:

1. Before applying to Online Applicants have valid email & Scanned copies of photo, signature.

- 2. Candidates should log on to the website www.sbi.co.in.
- 3. Go to Careers > Click on "Latest Announcement".
- 4. Choose the desired post & Click on "Apply Online".
- 5. Click on "Click here for New Registration", if you are new user.
- 6. Complete the Registration & Click on "Submit".
- 7. After Registration, Log in with Registered Number & Password.
- 8. Fill the all details in the application & upload Photo, Signature.

9. Application fee should be paid through Online & then Submit the Form.

8. Take printout of online application for future use.

Important Dates:

Starting Date for Apply Online & Payment of Fee: 25-07-2017 Last Date to Apply Online & Payment of Fee: 10-08-2017 Last Date for Receipt of Hard Copy of the Online Application: 21-08-2017.

Source: www.freejobalert.com

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF JUNE - JULY 2017

Awards

- The State whose scheme to improve the improve the life and the status of the girls, namely Kanyashree
- Prakalpa has been awarded the United Nations Public Service Award West Bengal
- The anti-hunger activist from India who has been chosen to be conferred Queen's Young Leaders Award by United Kingdom **Ankit Kawatra**
- The eminent writer from Arunachal Pradesh who has been conferred Sarhad's 5th Bhupen Hazarika National Award 2017 **Yeshe Dorjee Thongchi**
- The book written by David Grossman (Israel) which has been chosen for the Man Booker International Prize 2017 – **A Horse Walks into a Bar**
- The Union Minister of Health who has been conferred WHO Director-General's Special Recognition Award for global tobacco control **Shri J.P. Nadda**
- The State whose Project Jal Sanchay has been selected for National Award for Excellence in the Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Programme (MGNREGP) **Bihar**
- The place in Andhra Pradesh which has been chosen to be awarded MGNREGA annual award for effective implementation of the Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act during 2015-16 **Vizianagaram**

Sports

- The Indian badminton player who has won the Australia Open Super Series tournament defeating China's Chen Lang in the finals **Kidambi Srikanth**
- The Indian badminton player who has won the Indonesia Open Super Series tournament defeating Japan's Kazumasa Sakai in the finals **Kidambi Srikanth**
- The only Indian sportsperson who has been listed in the 2017 Forbes List of Highest Paid athletes (the list is topped by footballer Cristiano Ronaldo) Virat Kohli (rank 89)
- The Sri Lankan cricketer who has become the first from his country to be inducted into the ICC Cricket Hall of Fame **Muttiah Muralitharan**
- The Indian badminton player who has won his first Grand Prix Gold title clinching the Thailand Open defeating Christie Jonatan of Indonesia in Bangkok Sai Praneeth

• The only assigned competition manager of International Table Tennis Federation (ITTF), who has become the first Indian to be nominated as a member of the Umpires and Referees Committee (URC) – Ganeshan Neelakanta Iyer

Places

- The city in United Arab Emirates which has been announced as the World Book Capital for 2019 by UNESCO **Sharjah**
- The country which has unveiled world's first train which runs on virtual track making use of sensor technology instead of metal rails **China**
- The place in Maharashtra where IOC, BPCL and HPCL have jointly decided to build one of the world's largest integrated refinery-cum-petrochemicals complexes with a capacity of 60 million metric tonnes per annum (MMTPA) to be commissioned by the year 2022 **Ratnagiri**
- The places in Kerala where foundation stones of 2 mega food parks developed by Kerala Industrial Infrastructure Development Corporation (KINFRA) and Kerala State Industrial Development Corporation (KSIDC) respectively were laid recently **Palakkad and Alappuzha**
- The place in Odisha where the State's first Mega Food Park was inaugurated by Smt. Harsimrat Kaur Badal, Hon'ble Minister of Food Processing Industries – **Rayagada**
- The city in which the first case of Zika virus infection in India has been reported **Ahmedabad**
- The country which has decided to withdraw from 2015 Paris Agreement on Climate Change U.S.A.

States

- The two Indian States which have become the 4th and 5th States to be declared Open Defecation Free (after Sikkim, Himachal Pradesh and Kerala) Uttarakhand and Haryana
- The State which has become the first in the country to launch a pension for single women (Rs. 1000/- per month) **Telangana**
- The State which has announced implementation of Green Protocol for wedding ceremonies banning use of plastic and non-biodegradable items at such functions Kerala
- The State in which first project for rural LED street lighting in the country under the Government of India's Street Lighting National Project (SLNP) will be implemented – Andhra Pradesh
- The state in which India's first automatic coastal warning for disasters (Early Warning Dissemination System) that would enable loud sirens go off simultaneously from towers at 122 locations by July **Odisha**

Persons

• The founder and chairman of Lupin Limited, a multinational pharmaceutical company, who passed away on 26 June 2017 – **Desh Bandhu Gupta**

- The contestant from Haryana who has been crowned Femina Miss India 2017 at a beauty pageant held in Mumbai Manushi Chhillar
- The committee constituted by the Central Govt for preparation of final draft of National Education Policy is headed by **Dr. K. Kasturirangan**
- The Indian member of the International Court of Justice who has been re-nominated to the court for another term **Justice Dalveer Bhandari**
- The President of Vanuatu who passed away suddenly due to a heart attack on 17 June 2017 **Baldwin Lonsdale**
- The former Chancellor of Germany, known for his role in German reunification and creation of Eurozone, who passed away on 16 June 2017 Helmut Kohl
- The former Chief Justice of India considered a pioneer of judicial activism in the country for introducing the concept of PILs who passed away on 15 June 2017 Justice P.N. Bhagwati
- The new Prime Minister of Nepal who is succeeding Pushpa Kamal Dahal who resigned in May 2017 **Sher Bahadur Deuba**

Defence

- The second bilateral maritime exercise by the Navies of India and Australia at Freemantle, Australia from June 17 to June 19 is named AUSINDEX-17
- The hypersonic missile capable of travelling at 4600 mph (making it impossible to be intercepted) test fired by Russia is named **Zircon**

Govt Programmes

- The new training programme for State Govt officials launched by the Minister of State for Development of North Eastern Region (I/C), Prime Minister's Office, Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions, Atomic Energy and Space, Dr. Jitendra Singh with the objective of improving the public service delivery mechanism and provide citizen centric administration is named **COMMIT** (**Comprehensive Online Modified Modules on Induction Training**)
- The initiative launched by Kerala Social Security Mission (KSSM) under the social justice department for the management of disabled in the State is named Anuyatra

Miscellaneous

- The Navratna PSU with which Indian Railways has signed a MoU for smart redevelopment of 10 railway stations (Delhi Sarai Rohilla, Lucknow, Gomtinagar, Kota, Tirupati, Nellore, Ernakulam, Puducherry, Madgaon and Thane New Stations) – NBCC Ltd
- China's first X-Ray Modulation Telescope launched from Jiuquan Satellite Launch Center on 15 June to study the evolution of black holes, strong magnetic fields and gamma-ray bursts is named – **Insight**
- The private sector insurance company which has been taken over by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India in the interest of policy holders – Sahara India Life Insurance

Important Days of June

Global Day of Parents: 01 June 2017	World Milk Day: 01 June 2017				
Designated by: United Nations General	Designated by: Food and Agricultural				
Assembly	Organisation				
First observed: 2012	First observed: 2001				
First observed: 2012	First observed: 2001				
International Day of Innocent Children	World Environment Day: 05 June 2017				
Victims of	Designated by: United Nations General				
Aggression: 04 June 2017	Assembly				
Designated by: UN General Assembly					
Designated by: UN General Assembly	First observed: 1974 Host Country: Canada				
	Theme: Connecting People to Nature				
World Ocean Day: 08 May 2017	World Refugee Day: 20 June 2017				
Designated by: UN General Assembly	Designated by: UN General Assembly				
First Observed in: 2009	First Observed in: 2001				
Theme: Our Oceans, Our Future					
Theme. Our Occurs, Our Future					
World Day Against Child Labour: 12 June 2017	1				
Designated by: International Labour					
Organization					
C	d disasters, protect children from child labour				
World Blood Donor Day: 14 June 2017	World Elder Abuse Awareness Day: 15 June				
Designated by: World Health Organisation	2017				
First Observed in: 2004	Designated by: UN General Assembly				
Theme: What can you do? Give blood, Give now,	Theme: Understand and End Financial Abuse of				
Give often	Older People: A Human Rights Issue First				
	Observed in: 2012				
International Day for Elimination of Sexual Vio	lence				
in Conflict: 19 June 2017					
Designated by: United Nations General Assembly					
Theme: Preventing Sexual Violence Crimes throug	h Justice and Deterrence				
First Observed in: 2015					
International Day of Yoga: 21 June 2017	International Widows Day: 23 June 2017				
Designated by: UN General Assembly	Designated by: United Nations General				
Theme: Yoga for Health	Assembly				
First Observed in: 2015	First Observed in: 2011				
International Day against Drug Abuse and Illici	t Trafficking: 26 June 2017				
Designated by: UN General Assembly	Trantening. 20 Julie 2017				
First Observed in: 1988 Theme: Listen First – Listening to children and youth is the first					
step to help them grow healthy and safe					
step to help them grow heating and sale					

Sahitya Akademi Yuva Puraskar and Bal Sahitya Puraskar 2017

The **Yuva Puraskar** are awarded annually for the first book or best book by an author of age 35 and below and carry a cash prize of Rs 50,000 and a copper plaque.

- Assamese Pratim Baruah; Bengali Shamik Ghosh; Bodo Bijit Gwra Ramchiary; Dogri – Rajinder Ranjha; English – Manu S. Pillai; Gujarati – Ram Mori; Hindi – Taro Sindik; Kannada – Shanthi K. Appanna; Kashmiri – Nighat Sahiba; Konkani – Amey Vishram Naik; Maithili – Chandan Kumar Jha; Malayalam – Aswathy Sasikumar; Manipuri – Kh. Krishnamohan Singha; Marathi – Rahul Kosambi; Nepali – Sarang Muskan; Odia – Suryasnata Tripathy; Punjabi – Harmanjit Singh; Rajasthani – Ummed Dhaniya; Sanskrit – Hemchandra Belwal; Santhali – Maina Tudu; Sindhi – Rekha Sachdev Pohani; Tamil – J. Jayabharathi; Telugu – Mercy Margaret; Urdu – Rasheed Ashraf Khan
- The **Bala Sahitya Puraskar** are awarded annually for the book on children literature in the past 5 years and carry a cash prize of Rs 50,000 and a copper plaque.
- Assamese Horendra Nath Borthakur; Bengali Shashthipada Chattopadhyay; Bodo

 Renu Boro; Dogri Sudesh Raj; English Paro Anand; Gujarati Harish Nayak;
 Hindi Sri Swayamprakash; Kannada NS Lakshminarayana Bhatta; Kashmiri –

 Showkat Ansari; Konkani Vincy Quadros; Maithili Amlendu Sekhar Pathak;
 Malayalam SR Lal; Manipuri Wareppam Jugindra Singh; Marathi LM Kadu;
 Nepali Shanti Chettri; Odia Subhendra Mohan Srichandan Singh; Punjabi –

 Satpal Bhikhi; Rajasthani Pawan Pahadia; Sanskrit Raj Kumar Mishra; Santhali

 Joba Murmu; Sindhi Roshan Golani; Tamil Velu Saravanan; Telugu Vasala
 Narasaiah; Urdu Nazeer Fatehpuri

Launch of Communication Satellite GSAT-17

- Launched on: 29 June 2017
- Launched from: Kourou, French Guiana
- Launch vehicle: Ariane-5 VA-238
- About GSAT-17: The 3477 kg GSAT-17 carries communication payloads in C-band, Extended C-band and S-band for providing various services to the country. The satellite also carries equipment for meteorological data relay and satellite based search and rescue services.

City Livability Index

- The Union Ministry of Urban Development has launched the 'City Liveability Index' for measuring the quality of life in 116 major cities including smart cities, capital cities and cities with a population of above one million each.
- The Index is a Common Minimum Reference Framework to enable the cities know where they stand in terms of quality of life and the interventions required to improve the same.

• The cities will be assessed on a comprehensive set of 79 parameters to capture the extent and quality of infrastructure including availability of roads, education and health care, mobility, employment opportunities, emergency response, grievance redressal, pollution, availability of open and green spaces, cultural and entertainment opportunities etc.

Launch of PSLV C38

- Launch date: 23 June 2017
- Satellite launched: CartoSat-2 along with 30 smaller satellites
- Launched from: Sriharikota
- Remarks: This was the 40th mission of PSLV. One of the 30 co-passenger satellites carried by PSLV-C38 was the 15 kg NIUSAT, a University/Academic Institute satellite from Nurul Islam University, Tamil Nadu, India. The remaining 29 co-passenger satellites carried were international customer satellites from USA (10), United Kingdom (3), Belgium (3), Italy (3), Austria (1), Chile (1), Czech Republic (1), Finland (1), France (1), Germany (1), Japan (1), Latvia (1), Lithuania (1) and Slovakia (1). With today's successful launch, the total number of customer satellites from abroad placed in orbit by India's workhorse launch vehicle PSLV has reached 209.

ICC Champions Trophy 2017

- Host: England and Wales
- **Participating teams**: Australia, England, India, South Africa, New Zealand, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh and Pakistan
- Winner & Runners-up: Pakistan and India
- Player of the series: Hasan Ali (Pakistan)
- Most Runs: Shikhar Dhawan (338)
- Most Wickets: Hasan Ali (13)
- Venue for the finals: Oval, London
- Host for 2021 Champions Trophy: India

Gandhi Darshan tourist train

To commemorate the 100 years of Sabarmati Ashram and Champaran Satyagrah, Indian Railways has decided to run Gandhi Darshan Special Tourist Train or Astha Special Tourist Train as it is officially called.

- Destinations covered: Wardha, Motihari, Bettiah, Gaya, Varanasi, Allahabad & Surat
- Boarding Points: Sabarmati Anand Vadodara Bharuch Surat
- Flagged off from: Bandra

SATH Programme of NITI Aayog

- NITI Aayog has launched SATH, a program providing 'Sustainable Action for Transforming Human capital' with the State Governments. The vision of the program is to initiate transformation in the education and health sectors.
- SATH aims to identify and build three future 'role model' states for health systems. The programme will be implemented by NITI along with McKinsey & Company and IPE Global consortium, who were selected through a competitive bidding process.
- To select the three model states, NITI defined a three-stage process expression of interest, presentations by the states and assessment of commitment to health sector reforms. NITI invited all states and UTs to participate in the program. Sixteen states expressed prima facie interest, of which fourteen made their presentations. Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Bihar, Chandigarh, Goa, Gujarat, Haryana, Jharkhand, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh, Odisha, Punjab, Telangana and Uttar Pradesh presented their project proposal to a Committee headed by Member of NITI Aayog, Shri Bibek Debroy and comprising of CEO, Amitabh Kant as well as a representative from the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- Of these fourteen states, five have been shortlisted. Subsequently, three will be selected on the basis of further evaluations and objective assessment of criteria affecting the potential for impact and likelihood of success. Metrics such as MMR, IMR, incidence of malaria and others have been considered for determining potential impact while density of doctors and nurses, compliance to IPHS norms are some of the metrics used to determine likelihood of success. The programme will be launched in the three selected states after the signing of MoUs.

Title	Winner	Runner-up
Men's Singles	Rafael Nadal (Spain)	Stan Wawrinka (Switzerland)
Women's Singles	Jelena Ostapenko (Latvia)	Simona Halep (Romania)
Mens's Doubles	Ryan Harrison (USA) and Michael	Santiago Gonzalez (Mexico)
	Venus (New Zealand)	and Donald Young (USA)
Women's Doubles	Bethanie Mattek-Sands (U.S.A.) and	Ashleigh Barty (Australia)
	Lucie Safarova (Czech Republic)	and Casey Dellacqua
		(Australia)
Mixed Doubles	Gabriela Dabrowski (Canada) and	Anna-Lena Gronefeld
	Rohan	(Germany)
	Bopanna (India)	and Robert Farah (Colombia)

French Open 2017

Note: Rafael Nadal has won his 10th French Open title (highest number of French Open singles titles).

GSLV Mk III

- Launch date: 05 June 2017
- Satellite launched: GSAT 19
- Launched from: Sriharikota
- GSLV Mk III is a three-stage heavy lift launch vehicle developed by ISRO. It is designed to carry 4 ton class of satellites into Geosynchronous Transfer Orbit (GTO) or about 10 tons to Low Earth Orbit (LEO), which is about twice the capability of GSLV Mk II.

Books in News

- The Crisis Within Ganesh Devy
- Indira Gandhi A Life in Nature Jairam Ramesh

Abbreviations in News

- SATH: Sustainable Action for Transforming Human capital
- VAJRA: Visiting Advanced Joint Research
- For queries and suggestions please e-mail admin@leadthecompetition.in

Source : www.leadthecompetition.in

CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS

SN	Questions				
1.	World Health Organisation was formed	on –			
	A April 3	В	April 5		
	C April 7	D	April 9		
2.	Hundred years war was fought between				
	A England and Franc	В	England and Spai		
	C France and German	D	France and Ital		
3.	Gun metal is an alloy of -				
	A Copper, Nickel and Zin	В	Copper, Tin and Zin		
	C Bronze and Ti	D	Bronze and Zin		
4.	Three laws of planetary motion were give				
	A Johannes Keple	В	Issac Newto		
	C Albert Einstei	D	Galileo Galile		
5.	Which Indian President was known as the	1	A		
	A Shri APJ Abdul Kala	В	Dr. Rajendra Prasa		
	C Dr. Radhakrishna	D	Shri Pranab Mukherje		
6.	By which treaty did the British sell Kashmir to Maharaja Gulab Singh				
	A Treaty of Purandar	В	Treaty of Lahore		
	C Treaty of Allahabad	D	Treaty of Amritsar		
7.	Which of the following was merged with	h SBI	l before 2017		
	A State Bank of Mysore	В	State Bank of Indore		
	C State Bank of Hyderabad	D	State Bank of Patiala		
8.	Which of the following tribes is not nati	ve to	Bihar and West Bengal		
	A Warli	В	Gond		
	C Santal	D	Munda		
9.	Which town in Uttar Pradesh is known for its brass works?				
	A Meerut	В	Firozabad		
	C Moradabad	D	Faizabad		
10.	How many emirates constitute the Unite	d Ara			
	A Four	В	Five		
	C Six	D	Seven		

11.	Which country has the highest number	r of leg	islators in its Parliament?				
	A India	B	Germany				
	C United Kingdom	D	China				
12.	Which State in India has the longest coastline?						
	A Gujarat	B	Andhra Pradesh				
	C West Bengal	D	Odisha				
13.	The High Court of Uttarakhand is loca						
15.	A Dehradun	B	Almora				
	C Pauri Garhwal	D	Nainital				
14.	Which metal is responsible for the red						
11.	A Magnesium	B	Copper				
	C Iron	D	Sodium				
15.			s with cheating and dishonestly inducing				
10.	delivery of property?	ie deun	with cheating and dishonestry madening				
	A Section 378	В	Section 398				
	C Section 420	D	Section 444				
16.	Which country has the highest greenho	_					
10.	A U.S.A.	B	Russia				
	C India	D	China				
17.	Aditya Puri is the Managing Director		Cillin				
17.	A HDFC Bank	B	ICICI Bank				
	C Yes Bank	D	Federal Bank				
18.	Taktsang Lhakhang (Tiger's Nest), a Buddhist temple is located in which country?						
10.	A Nepal	B	China				
	C Myanmar	D	Bhutan				
19.							
	A Libya	B	Egypt				
	C Tunisia	D	Syria				
20.	Ayodhya is situated on the banks of ri						
	A Sarayu	B	Gomti				
	C Betwa	D	Yamuna				
22	Gulabo Sapera is associated with which						
	A Jhumar	В	Garba				
	C Kalbelia	 D	Lavani				
22	Areawise which is the largest district i		L				
	A Jaisalmer	B	Kutch				
	C Leh	 D	Anantapur				
23	Which bone is not attached to any other		1 1				
-	A Stapes	B	Patella				
	C Hyoid	D	Scapula				
24							
	A 21 years	В	25 years				
	C 27 years	D	30 years				
25	Dantidurga was the founder of which a		5				
20	A Chalukyas	B	Sunga				
	C Rashtrakutas	D	Satavahana				
Anow) 8. (A) 9. (C) 10. (D) 11. (D) 12. (A) 13. (D)				

Answers: 1. (C) 2. (A) 3. (B) 4. (A) 5. (C) 6. (D) 7. (B) 8. (A) 9. (C) 10. (D) 11. (D) 12. (A) 13. (D)

14. (B) 15. (C) 16. (D) 17. (A) 18. (B) 19. (C) 20. (A) 21. (D) 22. (A) 23. (D) 24. (B) 25. (A)

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU, AMRAVATI

(Directorate of Employment & Self Employment, Government of Maharashtra)

The Bureau hereby invitees:

All Professionals and Technical Degree Holders (B.E., B.Pharm., M.B.B.S., B.D.S., B.A.M.S., B.Tech., LL.B, B.V.Sc., (O.P.T.), B.Sc. (Agr.) etc.

All Post-graduates in -

Arts, Socail Science, Science, Commerce, Engineering, Medicine, Ayurvedic, Home Science, Law, Education, Agriculture, Veterinary Science etc. having 50% minimum marks & above or at least IInd Class.

to

(i) (ii)	REGISTER OBTAIN	: Name for suitable vacancies : First-hand information on Scholarship/Fellowship/Training
()	Facilities in	
(iii)	SEEK	India & Abroad & Various Competitive : Guidance for choosing a Career.
(iv)	KNOW	: The Employment Opportunities in Public/ private Sectors
ND.		

N. B.:-

i)	The registration and placement of these categories is done by the Bureau
	only and not by the District Employment & Self Employment Guidance
	Centre as per the orders of the Director of Employment Bombay.

ii) Renewal of registration is a must in every three years.

FOR Valuable and useful information CONTACT

University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & And Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus, Amravati – 444 602 Tele. No. (0721) - 2662306 E-mail : reg@sgbau.ac.in